
 

            Bulletin: 37-22 

TO: All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Andy Dunst, Application Engineer Specialist 

DATE: August 8, 2022 

SUBJECT: Award-Winning AMPLIFY™ with Northern Light®    
 

 

 
AMPLIFY™ with Northern Light® Wins 2022 Commercial Comfort Product of the Year Award! 
 
Greenheck’s AMPLIFY™ Overhead Fan with Northern Light® Technology earned the Engineered 
Systems’ 2022 Commercial Comfort Product of the Year award in the IAQ & 
Ventilation category. Established to honor excellence in HVACR product 
design, the contest is conducted annually by Engineered Systems magazine 
which reaches over 43,000 facility and consulting engineers who design, 
specify, install, maintain and purchase nonresidential HVACR equipment for 
the commercial, industrial, and institutional building markets. 
 
AMPLIFY™ with Northern Light® is an overhead fan designed to boost 
occupant comfort, improve IAQ, and mitigate the spread of airborne 
pathogens (including the virus that causes COVID-19) in commercial and 
industrial buildings. Featuring powerful, non-ozone generating UV-C bulbs 
installed inside the fan blades, AMPLIFY with Northern Light’s patented design combines the air-
cleaning benefit of upper-room ultraviolet germicidal irradiation (UVGI) with the air circulation 
capabilities of an overhead fan. The result is a unique system that is more effective than traditional air-
cleaning technologies at disinfecting and distributing clean air in large, occupied spaces such as school 
gymnasiums, warehouses, and more.  
 
To read more about the award, visit www.esmagazine.com    
1 Size (I 
 

n., W x H)01 Size (In., W x H)   


